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View Sent Message

‘This mall is associated with ;
GBDE15SC [(SNM 19D204675 /GBCH155C/CSC)
oo
et 3 2019 5:100PM

|Ghatial Tap Private Limited)
Lai Huat {Meng Kes) Motor Pre Lid

_..'ﬂl View Reciplants | Print Message jﬂﬂmﬂ ; I wl -
From _ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 24/02/2020 10:49 AM.
To CNTP_ALFRED

Sutject GBDE1SSC

—

DEhr SirfMdm,

Phease bie informod that according to the repairer, TP owner afready withdrew the claim,
W will close this fMe at our end withowt billing,

Mo survay was done far this vehigle.

Best Regards

G.MIVITHA

|LKK Auto Consultants Pta Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | emsll: ssignmentodilkiutocom | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ul Industrial Park, Ubj Avenye 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

[DOCUMENTS SUMMARY N
Thire ste no documents,




Celine Fung (I.I{K,Autaz

From: Alfred Toh <alfred toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 12:08 PM

To: assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Ce: Adeline Chng; Alfred Toh; Chee So Chow; Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM - GBDE155C - SNM19D204675C01/5{ock/at/ac)
Attachments: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM - GBDB155C - SNM18D204675C01/5{ock/at)

Claim Ref: SNIM190204675C01/5(ock/at/ac)

Ciezar Mivitha

We refer to our telephone conversation a while ago pertaining to the above matter.
25 Insured has withdraw the 0D claim, w shall proceed to close the claim file.

Eiest Regards

Alfred Toh

Senlor Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
CID: 65 6389 6183

Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com

ntaiping.com

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: Al TaipingSG
Disciaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contaln confidential information, Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please
c'elete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Nivitha [LKK Aute) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 10:53 AM

To: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Clalms Dept of CT1 <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM - GBDB155C - SNM19D204675C01/5(ock/at)

Diear Sir/Mdm,
Flease be informed that according to the repairer, TP owner already withdraw the claim.
We will close this file at our end without billing.

Mo survey was done for this vehicle.

best Regtrds

G.NIVITHA

LEKEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Fhone 6841-1972 | smail: gesinments@]Kputo.ctm || fox: 6256-4415
Eliesd, Pavi T tndostrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408035)
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Nivitha (LKK Autn!

Fram: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sant: Monday, 24 February 2020 10:53 AM

Ti ‘Alfred Toh'; assignments@Ilkkauto.com

(= 'Claims Dept of CTI'; 'SUR’

Subject: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM - GBDB155C - SNM19D204675C01/5(ock/at)
Attachments; RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM - GBDG155C - SNM) 9D204675C01/5(ock/at) (184 KB)

Dear SirfMdm,
Please be informed that according to the repairer, TP owner already withdraw the claim.
We will close this file at our end without billing.

No survey was done for this vehicle.

Best Regards
HNIVITHA

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhate: 68411972 | email: psslgnments@lkknuto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bll: 51, Paya Ubi Industeinl Park, Dbl Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(4080573)
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